Eric F!son

From: Greg <greg@bartonsmithpl.com>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:45 PM

To: '‘Deniece Eden’; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; neecourtdocs@bellsouth.net

Cc: Martha Brown; 'Barton Smith, PL."; tobinlaw@terranova.net; 'Shillinger-Bob’;
jlavia@gbwlegal.com; 'Robert Hartsell'; shef@gbwlegal.com

Subject: DOCKET NUMBER 120054-EM - Appendix to Reynolds Brief

Attachments: Appendix to Reynolds Brief.pdf

Good Afternoon,
The person filing this document is:

Barton W. Smith, Esq.
SMITH | OROPEZA, P.L.
138-142 Simonton Street
Key West, Florida 33040

DOCKET NUMBER: 120054-EM
Complainants’ Appendix to Complainants’ Brief filed on behalf of Robert Reynolds and Julianne Reynolds.

Total number of pages (including attached documents): 9

Gregory S. Oropeza, Esq.

SMITH | OROPEZA, P.L.
138-142 Simonton Street

Key West, FL 33040
Office:(305) 296-7227
Fax:(305) 296-8448
Greg@bartonsmithpl.com
www.bartonsmithpl.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated,
was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for
the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any and all
information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of collecting debt.
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BEFORE THE STATE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ROBERT D. REYNOLDS and JULIANNE C.
REYNOLDS,

Complainants,

V.

UTILITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF KEY Docket No. 120054-EM
WEST, FLORIDA d.b.a KEYS ENERGY
SERVICES, et al.,

Respondents,

and

MONROE COUNTY, a political subdivision of
the State of Florida, NO NAME KEY PROPERTY
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.,

Interveners.

APPENDIX TO COMPLAINANTS’ BRIEF IN COMPLIANCE WITH FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION’S ORDER ESTABLISHING SCHEDULE FOR
BRIEFS ON CERTAIN LEGAL ISSUES DATED MARCH 25, 2013
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 19" day of April, 2013.

/s/ Barton Smith

Barton W. Smith, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 20169

SMITH OROPEZA, P.L.

138-142 Simonton Street

Key West, Florida 33040

Telephone: 305-296-7227

Facsimile: 305-296-8448

Primary Email: bart@bartonsmithpl.com
Secondary Email: greg@bartonsmithpl.com

keilina@bartonsmithpl.com
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Prepared by and retum to:

Edward P. Ludovicl, Esq. LA ko SO S $9,088.00
Ludovici & Ludovici, Attorneys At Law, P.A.

17416 South Dixle Highway

Palmetto Bay, FL 33157-5491 Dockt 1548843

305-235-2161 Bkt 2158 Pgh 1981

File Number: Reynolds
[Space Above This Line For Recording Data]

Warranty Deed

This Warranty Deed made this Q th day of October, 2006 between Saivador Joseph Piazza
and Carrie L. Brekke, husband and wife whose post office address is 8056 Sandpoint Bivd,,
Orlando, FL 32819, grantor, and Robert D. Reynolds and Juliahne C. Reynolds, husband and wife
whose post office address is 10395 SW 58th Court, Miami, FL 38156, grantee:

(Whenever used herein the terms "grantor” and “grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and
the heirs, legal representatives, and assigns of individuals, and the successors and assigns of
corporations, trusts and trustees)

Witnesseth, that said grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($10.00) and other good and valuable considerations to said grantor in hand paid by said grantee, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargaingd, and sold to the said grantee, and
grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described lantl, situate, lying and being in Monroe
County, Florida to-wit:

Lot 47, amended Plat of Bahia Shores, Plat No. 1, No Name Key, Florida, together
with a strip of land know as Tract A, amended Plat of Bahia Shores, as recorded
in Plat Book 6, Page 115 of the Public records of Monroe County, Florida.

Parcel ldentification Number: 00319491-004700

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise
appertaining.

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of said land in
fee simple; that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the
grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the fawful claims of
all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing
subsequent to December 31, 2004,

In Witness Whereof, grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

1)
Salvador Joseph Piazz
’ (Seal)
Carrie L. Brakke
NOTARY CLAUSE ON PAGE 2
DoubleTimes
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Docit 1546843

Bkt 2158 Pgtt 1982
State of Florida
County of Miami-Dade

y. 4
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this y day of October, 2005 by
Salvador Joseph Piazza and Carrie L. Brekke, who [ ] are personally known or {X] bave produced a
Florida driver's license as identification.

[Notary Seal] Notary Public
OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL
EDWARD P. LUBOVICI
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSION NO. DD265342

EXPIRES JANUARY 6, 2008
MONROE COUNTY
OFFICIAL RECORDS

Warranty Deed - Page 2 DoubleTimee
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